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HCO002622-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

G MC Registration Services [regservice @gmc-uk.org] 
04 November 2005 09:21 

Code A 

RE: Dr lan GURNEY 

Thank you for your email. Your message has been forwarded to the appropriate section. 
A full response will be sent to you in due course. 

If you wish to find information about registration please click on the following link 
http://www.gmc-uk.org/register/default.htm then click on the drop-down list. 

Please note that our office hours are from 08:00 to 18:00 Monday to Friday (except 
public holidays). You can contact our telephone team on 0845 357 3456. Our reception 
service for doctors is open from 08:00 to 18:00 Monday to Friday (except public 
holidays). 

Please do not respond to this message. 

Registration Directorate 
General Medical Council 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: t ........................................................................................................... ~ 
Sent :._.#A.Z.AI.ZID.9~._.Ag.=2.Q_:_18 ................. 
¯ o: { ............................. ............................ j 
Subject: Dr Ian GURNEY 

Good morning. 
I am an investigator on Operation Rochester at the Major Crime 

Department, Fareham Hampshire. This is an investigation into suspicious deaths at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital in the 1990’s. 

I am tasked with interviewing all medical staff that have come into contact with 
patients in whatever capacity and previous hospitals. 

To that end I wish to interview Dr Ian Gurney, GMC reference no 4536109 who is shown 
online as working in Fleet. 
I ask that I be provided with the full postal address of the surgery where he is 
presently employed in order that I may make contact with him. 

Thank You 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be 
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the 
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient,, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have 
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 
immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this 
email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 



HCO002622-0003 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NWI 3JN 

Napier House, 35 Thistle Street,Edinburgh. EH2 IDY 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CFI0 4RU 

Tel: !Code C 
Fax: ~ 



HCO002622-0004 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

04 November 2005 09:16 
i 

Dr lan GURNEY 

Good morning. 
I am an investigator on Operation Rochester at the Major Crime Department, Fareham Hampshire. This is 

an investigation into suspicious deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital in the 1990’s. 
I am tasked with interviewing all medical staff that have come into contact with patients in whatever capacity and 
previous hospitals. 
To that end I wish to interview Dr lan Gurney, GMC reference n~_._._._C._o._d._e._.A_._._.’,who is shown online as working ini~-;.~t. 
I ask that I be provided with the full postal address of the surgery where he is presently employed in order that I may 
make contact with him. 

Thank You 


